YEAR 11 NOVEMBER PPE EXAM TIMETABLE - Wednesday 1st November - Friday 10th November

VENUE: SPORTS HALL (unless notified otherwise)

	SESSION 1: 8.40am	SESSION 2: 11.10am	SESSION 3: 1.50pm
Wednesday 1st November	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons	RE - 1 hour 45 mins (183)	MEDIA (Component 1) – 1 hour 30 mins (40)
		After exam return to normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons
Thursday 2nd November	SCIENCE BIOLOGY (183) FOUNDATION - 1 hour 15 min. HIGHER - 1 hour 45 mins.	GEOGRAPHY - 1 hour 30 mins (83)	COMPUTER SCIENCE (Paper 1) – 1 hour 30 minutes (15).
	After exam return to normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons
Friday 3rd November	MATHEMATICS - 1 hour 30 mins (183) HIGHER - NON CALCULATOR. FOUNDATION – CALCULATOR.	ENGLISH LANGUAGE – 1 hour 45 mins (183)	WELL BEING TIME - HOME AT 2PM
	After exam return to normal timetabled lessons	After exam return to normal timetabled lessons	
Monday 6th November	HISTORY - 1 hour 45 mins (84)	SCIENCE CHEMISTRY (183) FOUNDATION - 1 hour 15 min. HIGHER - 1 hour 45 mins.	DRAMA - 1 hour (5)
	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons	After exam return to normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons
Tuesday 7th November	PSYCHOLOGY - 1 hr 45 mins (37)	DESIGN TECHNOLOGY - 2 hours (22).	FRENCH WRITING (27). FOUNDATION - 1 hour 15 mins. HIGHER - 1 hour 20 mins
		HOSPITALITY AND CATERING (19) *ROOM 13* - 1 hour 30 mins	SPANISH WRITING (27). FOUNDATION - 1 hour 15 mins. HIGHER - 1 hour 20 mins
	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons
Wednesday 8th November	ENGLISH LITERATURE – 1 hour 45 mins (183)	BUSINESS - 1 Hour 45 mins (33)	SPORT - 1 hour 30 mins (51). COMPUTER SCIENCE (Paper 2) – 1 hour 30 mins (15)
	After exam return to normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons
Thursday 9th November	SCIENCE PHYSICS (183) FOUNDATION - 1 hour 15 min. HIGHER - 1 hour 45 mins.	FRENCH (27) AND SPANISH (27) *VENUES TBC* FOUNDATION – READING 45 mins & LISTENING 35 mins. HIGHER – READING 1 hour & LISTENING 45 mins.	CREATIVE iMEDIA - 1 hour 15 mins (8)
	After exam return to normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons
Friday 10th November	MEDIA NEA *K17* - 2 hours	MATHEMATICS - 1 hour 30 mins (183) HIGHER – CALCULATOR. FOUNDATION – NON CALCULATOR.	WELL BEING TIME - HOME AT 2PM
	STUDY HALL in normal timetabled lessons	After exam return to normal timetabled lessons	

These mock exams will run as follows:

- * Session 1 students must report to the exam venue by 8.30am. If students are in exams they do not need to attend morning registration, as they will be registered in the venue.
- * If students do not have an exam in Session 1 they must attend registration as normal.
- * Session 2 students should report to the exam venue by 11.00am.
- * Session 3 students should report to the exam venue for 1.40pm.
- * If students do not have an exam, they must attend 'STUDY HALL'. This will be in the usual timetabled classrooms for that lesson.
- * Students who are not in an afternoon exam must attend period 6 registration.
- * If students miss any exams, these will be rescheduled.
- * If you have an exam clash, please see Miss Cocks.
- * Students with excellent attendance, punctuality and conduct will be given wellbeing time each Friday. They must go to their Friday period 5 lesson for registration first, they will be released at 2pm. Students who wish to stay for PE as part of their wellbeing are welcome to do so.

Students must have the following equipment:

- * Black pens/biros x 3 minimum each day
- * Pencil/s
- * Eraser
- * Highlighter/s
- * Ruler
- * Scientific calculator
- * Maths Set (Protractor, Compass)
- * Clear pencil case with no writing or labels
- * Clear water bottle with no writing or labels

Students must NOT have the following items on entering the exam venue. Students must ensure these items are removed or switched off and in a bag.

- * Watches of any kind, including smart watches.
- * Mobile phones
- * Earphones
- * Ear pods
- * Other electronic devices unless specified by the exam board.

More information for candidates from JCQ (Joint Council for Qualifications) can be found here -https://www.jcq.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/JCQ-Preparing-to-sit-your-exams-2023_24.pdf